
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

              May 4, 2012 

 

VIA EMAIL and HAND DELIVERY 
 

Mr. Michael E. Jones 

Deputy Chief Executive Officer 

New York State Liquor Authority 

317 Lenox Avenue, 4th Floor 

New York, New York 10027 

 

Re:  LDV 16 LLC (“Applicant”) 

       357 West 16
th

 Street 

       New York, NY 10011(“Premises”) 

       Serial #1256435 

Dear Mr. Jones: 

 

 This will confirm, by the Applicant’s countersigning below, that the Applicant agrees not 

to use the trade name “Bungalow 8” or a name with the word “Bungalow” at the referenced 

Premises for so long as the Applicant shall own and operate the Premises.  This restriction on the 

use of the trade name Bungalow 8 applies for the Premises at 357 West 16th Street, New York, 

New York only.  The Applicant has further confirmed that Amy Sacco is not and shall not be an 

employee, owner or paid consultant of the Applicant.  

 

 Based upon the foregoing, Community Board 4 hereby withdraws its April 26, 2012 

letter to the Authority, as well as its request that issuance of the license be placed on hold.  

Manhattan Community Board 4 has no objection to the immediate issuance of the license to the 

Applicant.  

 

       Very truly yours, 

 

       MANHATTAN COMMUNITY BOARD 4 

 

       By:   

Agreed to: 

LDV 16 LLC 

 

By:       

 John Meadow 

CITY OF NEW YORK 
 

MANHATTAN COMMUNITY BOARD FOUR 
 

330 West 42
nd

 Street, 26
th
 floor   New York, NY   10036 

tel: 212-736-4536   fax: 212-947-9512 
www.nyc.gov/mcb4 

 

 
COREY JOHNSON 
Chair 
 
ROBERT J. BENFATTO, JR., ESQ. 

District Manager 


